
690

HUNDRED AND FIFTY·EIGHTH
MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Thursday, 25 November 1948, at 8.30 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

86. Draft international declul'ation of
human rights (E/800) (contilJ,ued)

ARTICLE 21: REPORT OF SUB-COMMITTEE 3
(A/C.3/363) (continued)

The CHAIRMAN invited any members who
wished to explain their vote on article 21 to speak.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
stated that her delegation had voted against article
21 as a whole. Although it was in agreement with
paragraphs 1 and 3, it could not accept the second
sentence of paragraph 2. In the first place, it
would be a matter for long and difficult discus­
sion to decide exactly what was meant by "a de­
cent existence". Secondly, the principle of the
supplementation of wages would prove extremely
difficult of implementation. Different cottntries
had different methods of giving social protection
to the worker who needed more than he was able
to earn. To assess a worker's wages by his needs
rather than by the work he performed was, in her
opinion, a false principle. She had therefore voted
against article 21, although she fully understood
the feelings of the Committee and regretted that
she had been unable to support the majority.

ML DAVIES (United Kingdom) had voted in
favour of the article, although his delegation
shared many of the United States representative's
views on the subject. As a statement of ideals,
which, although somewhat vaguely expressed, con­
tained many valuable concepts which were en­
dorsed by the United Kingdom, the article could
not but claim the support of his de1egation.

The United Kingdom delegation was, however,
opposed to that part of the article which con­
tained the principle of the supplementation of
wages, since the subject of social protection had
already been adequate1y covered in article 22.
Moreover, in accepting the principle of equal pay
.for equal. work, the United Kingdom Govern­
ment was not accepting any obligation to prol11oie
that principle outside its official services.

It was subject to those two explanations that
the United Kingdom had accepted article 21.

ML LUNDE (Norway) had found it possible to
vote. in favour of the article as a whole, although
he dld not altogether approve of the drafting.

He had voted in favour of paragraph 1, and
t~e first .sentence of paragraph 2, which he Con­
sldered a better and clearer text than the USSR
text. With regard to the second sentence of para­
graph 2, he was in strong agreement with the
United Kingdom representative; the question of
social protection was well covered by article 22.
He had therefore voted against that part of the
article.

CENT CINQUANTE.HUITIEME
SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris
le je~ldi 25 novembre 1948, à 20 h. 3'0.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

86. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/800)
( suite)

ARTICLE 21: RAPPORT DE LA SOUS-COMMISSION 3
(A/C.3/363) (suite)

Le PRÉSIDENT invite les membres qui désirent
expliquer leur vote sur l'article 21 à prendre la
parole.

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amérique) dé­
clare que sa délégation a voté contre l'ensc11l.ble
de l'article 21, car, bien qu'elle approuve les para­
graphes 1 et 3 de cet article, elle ne peut accepter
la seconde phrase du paragraphe 2. En premier
lieu, il faudrait une discussion longue et labo­
rieuse pour préciser ce qu'il faut entendre exacte­
ment par "une existence convenable". En second
lieu, il serait extrêmement difficile d'appliquer le
principe selon lequel les salaires doivent être
complétés. Les différents pays ont recours à
différentes méthodes pour assurer la pl'olcctian,
sur le plan social, de l'ouvrier dont les besoins
excèdent les ressources. Calculer le salaire d'un
ouvrier en tablant sur ses besoins· et non sur le
travail qu'il fournit serait, à son avis, un mau­
vais principe. Aussi a-t-elle voté contre l'article
21, mais elle comprend parfaitement la Com­
mission ct regrette de ne pouvoir suivre la
majorité.

M. DAVIE5 (Royaume-Uni) a voté en faveur de
l'article, bien que sa délégation partage il maints
égards les vues de la représentante des Etats­
Unis sttr la question. En tant qu'affirmation
d'idéaux qui, malgré une expression assez vague,
renferme bien des concepts utiles, auxquels sous­
crit le Royaume-Uni, l'article en question ne
pouvait qu'obtenir l'approbation de la délégation
de ce pays.

La délégation du Royaume-Uni est, toutefois,
opposée à la partie de l'article qui établit le
principe selon lequel les salaires devraient être
complétés, car, pour ce qui est de la question
de la protection sociale, l'article 22 contient déjà
des dispositions sufIisantes. Par ailleurs en
acceptant le principe d'un salaire égal pour un
travail égal, le Gouvernement du Royaume-Uni
ne s'engage nullement à favoriser l'application
de ce principe en dehors de ses services officiels.
. C'est avec ces deux réserves que le Royaume­
Uni a accepté l'article 21.

M. LUNDE (Norvège) a voté en faveur de l'en­
semble de l'article, bien qu'il n'en approuve pas
absolument la rédaction.

Il a voté en faveur du paragraphe premier et
de la première phrase du paragraphe 2, dont le
texte, à son avis, est meilleur et plus clair que
celui de l'URSS. En ce qui concerne le seconde
phrase du paragraphe 2, il estime, tout comme le
représentant du Royaume-Uni, que la question
de la protection sociale est amplement traitée dans
l'article 22. C'est pourquoi M. Lunde a voté
contre cette partie de l'article.

Mr. WN
c1usion of
tion", altho
eussions. F
eontext as •
of those rr
agreed ta
article.

';Vith re~
(A/C.3j'361
on it, as cl
soon after
meeting). .
been incorn
opportunity
final vote, 1
the sentenc
tive had e)
interfere W:

be in use il
State to SUI

of wages, si
protection.

While ag
tection was
had voted
respect for
members 0:

The CHA
russian am,
informed tl
be discusse,
discussion 1
had moved
been SUPPO]
Chinese l'Cp

ber ta spe<
point out t<
fore! that tl
rUSSlan atUf

NIrs. NE
her delegat
sion that tl
be a statem
not impose
delegation
articles as
more detail
The worIe 1
already dOl
into accotlI
States; jus
economic a
there be dij
rights and
tcrritories.
fine itself
covenant tl
requiremer.

The Ne'
(A/C.3/2é
promise te:
union org'
been reject
spirit of co
Zealand de
original dr



]El\IE

Paris,
7 h. 30.

I.iban).

'rnulionu1e
(E!BOO)

)MMISSJON 3

qui désirent
~l prt.'udre la

nérique) dé­
r~' rCIl3Clllble
::n,' les para­
:.{'utt accepter
'En l'reJl1ier
.;llt' et labo­
,'B! f.rq~ (~X3cte­

", F Il ~(,col\d

(,:n"l'!iquer le
,I,:;;"(·nt être
:t H'c.)Urs à
'! fin l!cctioll,
i~ h' ~ hl'soins
~ '; b i re "l'un

.': Il')]\ slIr le
':~-, HII 111:111­

:l~ h' l'a l'tide
n~ ln. C01l1-

;~" ~Hivl~e 13.

Ul {an:ur de
:l~~' ;-l maint,
t" .'~~l ~ l~tat5­
t~·~ 'l·fiil':natioil
-'~";"i','7 vaglh....,

t~,~~,h,\ls ~OU5­

f~~t~"tI~!i.f)n ne
h tJ~U'gation

~!. loutdois
IIi ét;lblit l~
!·'v,:~dt.~~nl être

I;~ _Il IH:.s1ion
·"nth.'llt (Jéià
ailkurs èn

:.;al pOUr Un
:'J"'aumc-Uni
1'.1 ppl ication

;,-'1" s n!Ticiels.
!e RoyaUllle-

n:ur de "cn.
ilprüU\'c pas

Mr, WATT (Australia) had voted for the iIi­
clusion of the phrase "without any discrimina­
tion", although he had opposed it in earlier dis­
cussions. He had supported it in the present
context as a recognition of the co-operative spirit
of those members of the Committee who had
agreed ta reopen the whole discussion of the
article.

With regard to the Byelorussian amendment
(A/C.3:/366), he had abstained in the first vote
on it, as closttre of the debate had been moved
soon after the text had been introduced (157th
meeting) . That procedure had, he considered,
been incorrect, since members had been given no
opportunity to discuss the amendment. In the
final vote, however, he had been able to support
the sentence, sinee the Byelorussian representa­
tive had explained that it was not intended to.
interfere with the particular system which might
be in use in any country. It would not bind any
State to supplement a person's needs in the form
of wages, since part could be in the form of social
protection, .

'While agreeing that the subject of social pro­
tection was adequately covered in article 22, he
had voted for the article as a whole out of
respect for the co-operative spirit of the other
members of the Committee.

The CHAIRMAN explained that when the Bye1o­
russian amendment had been submitted he had
informed the Committee that he would allow it to
be discussed before it was put to the vote. The
discussion had, indeed, continued until a member
had moved the closure of the debate, which had
been supported by an overwhelming majority, the
Chinese representative having been the only mem­
ber to speak against the closure. He wished to'
point out to the Australian representative, there-'
fore, that the procedure with regard to the Byelo­
russian amendment had been perfectly in order.

Mrs. NEWLANDS (New Zealand) stated that
her de1egation had urged throughout the discus­
sion that the declaration of human rights should
be a statement of general principles which would
not impose legal obligations. The New Zealand
delegation had therefore endeavoured to support
articles as concise as possible, suggesting that
more detailed terms should be left to the covenant.
The work the Commission on Ruman Rights had
already done had shown the necessity of taking
into account the national legislation of Member
States; j ust as their historical backgrounds and
economic and social structures differed, so would
t1,lere be differences in the way in which particular
nghts and freedoms could be realized in their
territories. The dec1aration should therefore con­
fine itself ta general principles, leaving to the
covenant the adjustment of those principles to the
requirements of individual Members.

The New Zealand amendment to paragraph 3
(A/C.3/267), which had been proposed as a oom­
promise text to cover the different forms of trade
union organizations in the different States, had
been rejected, but the Committee had agreed, in a
spirit of conciliation much appreciated by the New
Zealand delegation, to change the wording of the
orig-inal draft from "everyone is free to farm ..."

M. WATT (Australie) a voté en faveur de l'in­
clusion de la formule "sans aucune discrimina­
tion", bien qu'il s'y soit opposé au cours de
discussions antérieures. S'il l'a acceptée dans le
contexte actuel, c'est en raison de l'esprit de
coopération dont ont fait preuve les membres
de la Commission, qui ont accepté de reprendre
toute la discussion sur l'article.

En ce qui concerne l'amendement de la RSS
de Biélorussie (A/C.3/366), M. Watt s'est
abstenu lors du premier vote, parce qu'on a pro­
posé la clôture des débats alors que ce nouveau
texte venait à peine d'être présenté (l57ème

séance). Cette manière de procéder était incor­
recte, car les membres n'avaient pas eu la possi­
bilité de disc'uter cet amendement. Par contre,
lors du vote final, M. Watt a accepté l'amende­
ment, le représentant de la RSS Biélorussie
ayant expliqué que sa proposition ne visait pas
à toucher au système particulier en vigueur dans
chaque pays. Ainsi, aucun Etat ne sera obligé de
pourvoir aux besoins des particuliers par un sup­
plément de salaire, car cette aide pourra se
présenter, en partie, sous forme de protection
sociale.

Tout en convenant que la question de la pro­
tection sociale est amplement traitée dans l'article
22, M. Watt a voté pour l'ensemble de l'article
21, en raison de l'esprit de coopération manifesté
par les autres membres de la Commission.

Le PRÉSIDENT explique que, au moment où a
été présenté l'amendement de la RSS de Biélo­
russie, il a avisé la Commission qu'elle pourrait
discuter cet amendement avant de se prononcer
à son sujet. Cette discussion s'est, en fait, pour­
suivie jusqu'au moment où un membre de la
Commission a proposé de clôre le débat, appuyé
en cela par une très forte majorité, le repré­
sentant de la Chine s'opposant seul à la propo­
sition, Le Président tient donc à signaler au
représentant de l'Australie que la procédure
suivie au suj.et de l'amendement de la RSS de
Biélorussie a été absolument correcte.

Mme NEWLANDS (Nouvelle-Zélande) déclare
que sa délégation n'a cessé de soutenir, pendant
la discussion, que la déclaration des droits de
l'homme devait être une déclaration de principes
généraux n'imposant aucune obligation juridique.
Aussi la délégation de la N otlvelle-Zélande
a-t-elle toujours préconisé des articles aussi con­
cis que possible, de façon à réserver les textes
plus détaillés pour le pacte. L'œuvre déjà
accomplie par la Commission des droits de
l'homme a révélé la nécessité de tenir compte
des législations nationales des Etats Membres;
de même que les Etats diffèrent par leur histoire
et par leur structure économique et sociale, ils
différeront aussi par les méthodes de mise en
œUvre des droits et libertés. C'est pourquoi la
déclaration doit se borner à énoncer des principes
généraux, en laissant au pacte le soin d'adapter
ces principes aux besoins particuliers des diffé­
rents Etats Membres.

La Commission a repoussé l'amendement au
paragraphe 3 (AjC.3r1267) , que la Nouvelle­
Zélande avait proposé comme texte de com­
promis, applicable aux différentes formes d'orga­
nisation syndicale existant dans les divers Etat5;
mais la Commission a accepté, dans un esprit
de conciliation auquel la délégation de la N ou­
velle-Zélaride est très sensible, de remplacer, dans

691



He /IJ!l ho
as a II'hnlt,. li

alrr.ldy apI1::l
inadCi[II:I'.\·. 1

the adl':iIIl;I~:~

Mr. PÉla:l
\"ollr of lin' .1
nmtoJlt' ni !

ts[abli~hl'li j,
humall di~llil

gered br Il,:,1
The \lUl'~!1

iUllcl:ma:nwl
pe<:15: tlw rd
work. allill"!
a work,'( ,
thrüugh .hi~ 1

ened 10 IlIl"'!:

when Ihl' 'Ht
suret! hy lit;
prû\'i~hm t~-~i~

and W.J~ ",,"1

Mr. Kt'Il.;\
• . 1

that he (~Ili\

arlide, aS '~\
des 2ami -:.;
sell'es 10 IIH"

slainedin lhl'

C'il'cd i'lillte c •
sible iM;~ 1"
thal eqllahl;".

~Ir. PHt'
e'ï~ry anif!!·
a Ci)nmr~11~Ü""\

Wi5!J",j lb,r
polilk,1!. ~., .
(O:ll[!llih!,· ','.
on/l' hl'
he ·rr.lèh•. i
thn~~ ht~,~, :'
slJOllil! h (' '1

The HI'!;.::;'
isficd \l'illl Il:
the lon~ .Ii;,
that lexl (t!ll

show li ~niri\
,"OUr oi ~";ü!;

the arlifll' :J',

Mr. l'wu
lies) ~ai!l lit
~rticle as a
Importan!. Il
dclcgatiülJ b;j
the !Ira Îlil!"
tion h:ld <l1~'·
ciplcs (Ol:!a;;
Sub.COIll !l1i!,

russian al::,
ConlllJitltl.~ Il
CV~r, cüm~~1-;

for Ihl~ in;:lu
fOrhidlkn .li,
the \OIlIlIlI"!I"
th .

~ ~\Ih'('1 '!l
cnnllnatioll '

le texte initial du projet, la formule "toute per­
sonne peut librement former. . ." par "toute
personne a le droit de fonder..." Ce texte, la
délégation de la Nouvelle-Zélande peut l'accepter,
car elle estime qu'on peut l'interpréter dans le
sens du système de conciliation et d'arbitrage
industriel qui fonctionne en Nouvelle-Zélande ct
qui est, eu égard aux conditions spéciales qui
règnent dans ce pays, le plus propre à assurer
la protection, tant de l'ouvrier que de l'employeur.

Lorsque, au cours de la discussion de l'article
18, la Commission a étudié et accepté (131ème

séance) l'amendement de l'Uruguay (A/C.31
268), qui spécifie que nul ne peut être obligé
à faire partie d'Une association, on a parlé des
syndicats. La délégation de la Nouvelle-Zélande
n'interprète pas l'article 18 comme affectant le
droit de former des syndicats ou de s'y affilier;
malgré tout le respect qu'elle éprouve pour le
point de vue du représentant de la France, elle
est d'avis que ce droit est régi par les disposi­
tions particulières du paragraphe 3 de l'article
21, et non par les dispositions générales de
l'article 18.

C'est en tenant compte des interprétations ci­
dessus que la délégation de la Nouvelle-Zélande
a voté en faveur du texte final de l'article 21
(l57ème séance). Elle a voté contre l'amendement
de la RSS de Biélorussie, car elle estime que
la question de la sécurité sociale est traitée de
façon plus appropriée à l'article 22, mais elle a
appuyé l'ensemble du paragraphe 2.

M. KAMINSKY (République socialiste sovié­
tique de Biélorussie) a voté pour l'ensemble de
l'article, car il le juge parfaitement logique.
L'amendement de la RSS de Biélorussie sou­
lignait que les salaires doivent être suffisants
pour assurer aux travailleurs un niveau de "il'
convenable; il ne voit pas ce que l'on peut objec­
ter à cela.

M. CHANG (Chine) déclare qu'il s'est opposé
à la clôture des débats, lors de l'examen de
l'amendement de la RSS de Biélorussie, car il
désirait disposer de plus de temps pour étudier
le texte. Cet amendement fait de l'article 21
une répétition de l'article 22, plus encore qu'au­
paravant, et la délégation de la Chine ùst
abstenue de voter sur la seconde phrase du para­
graphe 2. Le paragraphe 3 du texte nouveau est
incontestablement meilleur.

La délégation de la Chine s'est abstenue lors
du vote sur l'ensemble de l'article, tout en esti­
mant que le nouveau texte améliore nettement
l'ancien, contre lequel elle a voté (14I b <

séance).

Mme KALINOWSKA (Pologne) a voté pour
l'ensemble de l'article 21. Quant à la première
phrase du paragraphe 2, elle estime que la ques­
tion de la non-discrimination en matière de sa­
laires est très importante; à ce propos, elle
tient à rendre hommage à la représentante de
l'Inde, qui a abordé le fond même du sujet à
la séance précédente. Le vote lui même a apporté
la meilleure preuve de l'importance de celle
question. Mme Kalinowska a voté pour le texte
définitif présenté par la Sous-Commission, tOtlt
en regrettant que le texte proposé par l'URSS
n'ait pas été accepté (157ème séance).

Au sujet de l'amendement de la RSS de Biélo­
russie, Mme Kalinowska déclare que, en Pologne,

692

During the discussion of article 18, when the
U ruguayan amendment (AI C.3'/268) to the effect
that no one should be compe11ed to belong ta an
association had been considered and accepted by
the Committee (131st meeting), reference had
been made to the position of trade unions. The
New Zealand delegation, however, did not inter­
pret article 18 as affecting the right to form and
join trade unions; with a11 due respect to the
contrary view expressed by the French repre­
sentative, it took the view that that right was
governed by the particular provisions of para­
graph 3 of article 21 and not by the general
provisions of article 18.

It was in the light of the above interpretations
that the New Zealând delegation had voted for the
final text of article 21 (157th meeting). It had
voted against the Byelorussian amendment, on the
ground that the question of social security was
more appropriately dealt with in article 22, but
had supported paragraph 2 as a whole.

to "everyone hasthe right to form ...". The New
Zealand delegation could accept that text, since it
might be interpreted as consistent with the indus­
trial conciliation and arbitration system which

, functioned in New Zealand and which was best
calculated to ensure the protection of both worker
and employer in the special oonditions of that
country.

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republic) had voted for the article as a whole, as
he considered it perfectly logical. The Byelorus­
sian amendment had pointecl out that the level of
remuneration should be sufficient1y high to allow
workers a decent standard of living, and he failed
to see what members oould find to object to in
that.

Mr. CHANG (China) stated that he had ob­
iected to the closure of the debate when the Bve­
lorussian amendment had been under discussion
as he had wanted more time in which to examine
it. The introduction of that amendment had macle
article 21 more of a duplication of article 22 than
before, and the Chinese deIegation had abstained
from V<Jting on the second sentence of paragraph
2. Paragraph 3 of the new text was a definite
improvement.

In the final vote on the article as a whole, the
Chinese delegation had abstained, although it felt
that the new text was certainly an improvement
on the earlier text against which it had voted
origina11y (141st meeting).

Mrs. KALINOWSKA (Poland) had voted in fa­
vour of article 21 as a whole. With regard to the
first sentence of paragraph 2, she oonsidered the

• question of non-discrimination in the question of
salaries of great importance, and in that con- I

nexion she wished to pay a tribute to the repre-l
sentative of India, who had touched upon the
crux of the problem at the preceding meeting. The
best proof of .the importance of that matter lay in
the vote itself. While she regretted that the USSR
text had not been accepted(157th meeting), she
had voted for the final text submitted by the Sub­
Committee.

With regard to the Byelorussian amendment,
she stated that in Poland not only men but women

..



lie "toute per­
." par "toute
," Ce texte, la
peut l'accepter,
préter dans le

et d'arbitrage
Telle-Zélande et
, spéciales qui
opre à assurer
de l'employeur.
,ion de l'article
lccepté (131èm~

gl.1ay (A/C.3/
eut être obligé
on a parlé des
ouvelle-Zélande
me affectant le
de s'y affilier;

prouve pour le
la France. elle

pal' 11.'5 disposi­
c ,1 de t'article
s générales de

terprétations ci­
fouvelle-Zélande

de l'article 21
re l'amendement
elle cJ'time que
e est traitée de
22, mais elle a

e 2.

sociatis~e sovié­
lr l'ensemhle de
itement logique.
Biélorussie sou-

être SUffîS.111ts
n niveau de vie
l'on IX'ut objec-

u'il s'cst opposé
de l'examen de
iélorussie. car il
IpS pOUT étudier

de l 'arl ide 21
ltS eneot"e qu'ail­

la Chine s'c;:t
phrase du para­

~xte nou\"(~al1 e;:t

~st abstenue lors
:lc, tout en t'sli­
élior!.' nettement
l voté ( 14Il''''

~) a l'oté pour
lt à la première
ime qu!.' la ques­
1 Il1UtiÔTC de sa-
ce propos, elle

représentante de
lêmc ou s.ujet à
mênl(' a apporté

Irtanc<' de celte
>té pour le texte
:ommission. tout
osé par l'lŒSS
nec).
a RSS de niélo'
que, en Pologne,

received family allowances if they were respon­
sible for a family. Article 21 merely safeguarded
that equality.

Mr. KURAL (Turkey) had already explained
that he couId not vote for paragraph Z of the
article, as its provisions were a repetition of arti­
cles 2 and 22 and SOrne of them could lend them­
selves to misinterpretation. He had therefore ab­
stained in the vote on that paragraph.

He had, however, voted in favour of the article
as a whole, as it contained provisions which were
alreadyapplied in Turkey and because, despite its
inadequacy, it inc1uded ideas which wouId be to
the advantage of aIl people.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) had voted in fa­
vour of the article, which he regarded as the cor­
nerstone of the whole system which was being
established for the defence of human rights and
human dignity, which were all too often endan­
gered by material conditions.

The question of remuneration, which was of
fundamenta1 importance, had two different as­
pects: the relative aspect, of equal pay for equal
work, and the absolute aspect, according to which
a worker should receive complete protection
through his salary. That concept must be broad­
ened to include protection of the worker's family
when the support of his family could not be en­
sured by the worker's earning powers. Such a
provision would eliminate many social dangers,
and was essential in the declaration.

Mr. DEHOUSSE (Be1gium) pointed out that
every article of the declaration must perforce be
Il compromise, and reminded those members who
wished their own ideology, whether religious or
political, to prevail, that such a desire was in­
compatible with international collaboration, It was
only by oompromise that any understanding could
be reached in the present-clay world. It was with
those facts in minci that the article in question
should be cansidered.

The Belgian de1egation was not completely sat­
isfied with the final text. Remembering, however,
the long discussion that had taken place before
that text could be established, and in a desire to
show a spirit of conciliation, it had voted in fa­
vour of each separate paragraph and finally for
the article as a whole.

Ml'. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
Iics) said that his delegation had voted for the
article as a whole. The right to work was very
important. He wished te point out that the USSR
deiegation had made great efforts to contribute ta
the drafting of a satisfactory article. His de1ega-·
tion had always worked for inclusion of the prin­
ciples contained in the article as re-drafted by the
Sub-Committee, with the inclusion of the Byelo­
russian amendment, and he was glad that the
Committee had adopted them. He was not, how­
ever, completely satisfied because he had wished
for the inclusion of a provision ·which would have
forbidden discrimination of all kinds. He reminded
the Committee that he had found sorne support in
th~ ~ub~Com~ittee for the proposai that no dis­
cnmmatlOn wlth regard to work should be made

non seulement les hommes mais aussi les femmes
bénéficient d'allocations familiales si elles ont
Une famille à charge. L'article zi ne· fait que
garantir cette égalité.

M. !<URAL (Turquie) a déjà expliqué qu'il ne
~ouvalt pas voter pour le paragraphe Z de l'ar­
ticle, car les dispositions qui y sont prévues sont
une répétition des dispositions des articles Z et 22,
et quelques-unes d'entre elles peuvent donner
lieu à une interprétation fausse. Aussi s'est-il
abstenu de voter sur ce paragraphe.

Il a, néanmoins, voté en faveur de l'ensemble
de l'article, parce que celui-ci prévoit des dis­
positions qui sont déjà en vigueur en Turquie
et que, en dépit de ses imperfections, il contient
des notions qui seront profitables à. tous les
peuples.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) a voté en faveur
de l'article, car il le considère comme la base
même du dispositif destiné à protéger les droits
de l'homme et la dignité de la personne humaine,
trop souvent mis en péril par les conditions
matérielles.

La question de la rémunération, qui est d'une
importance fondamentale, comporte deux prin­
cipes différents: d'une part, un principe relatif,
celui du salaire égal pour un travail égal, d'autre
part, un principe absolu, à savoir que le travail­
leur doit être intégralement protégé grâce au
salaire qu'il reçoit. Il y a lieu d'élargir cette
notion et de prévoir que la famille du travailleur
doit être protégée, lorsque les revenus de ce
dernier ne lui permettent pas de subvenir aux
besoins de cette famille. Cette disposition élimi­
nerait de nombreux dangers sociaux; il est indis­
pensable qu'elle figure dans la déclaration.

M. DEROUSsE (Belgique) fait observer que
chaque article de la déclaration sera obligatoire­
ment un compromis et il rappelle aux repré­
sentants qui veulent imposer leur propre
idéologie, qu'elle soit religieuse ou politique, que
cette attitude est incompatible avec la collabora­
tion internationale. Dans le monde d'aujourd'hui,
on ne peut se mettre d'accord qu'en faisant des
concessions. Il conviendrait de tenir compte de
ce principe au cours de l'examen de l'article.

Le texte définitif ne satisfait pas entièrement
la délégation de la Belgique. Toutefois, étant
donné qU€ la préparation du texte a susci~é de
longues discussions, elle a voté, par ,espr,rt de
conciliation, pour chaque paragraphe, seI;Jarement
et, finalement, pour l'ensemble de 1arltcle.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Répu~li,que? soeialiste~
soviétiques) déclare que sa delegatlOn a vot.e
pour l'ensemble de l'artic}e; ~ droit ~u travail
est très important. La de1ega~l~n de .t UR~S a
fait de grands efforts pour contnhuer.a la re9~c~
tian d'un texte satisfaisant. Elle a tOUjours mlltte
en faveur des principes co~t~nus dans le ,texte
remanié par la Sous-~ommls~lOn et amende pa.r
la RSS de Biélorussie; aussI M. Pavlov est tl
heureux que la Sous-Co~mission ait. acc.epté, ces
principes. Il n'est pas plelnemen~ sattsf~tt,. ncan­
moins car il aurait voulu que 1on prevoie une
dispo;ition interdisant toutes les f?rmes de la
discrimination. Il rappelle que cert~llls membr~s
de la Sous-Commission ont appuye. sa. p~Op~Sl­
tion tendant à condamner toute dl?;nmlllatton
entre l'homme et la femme en mattere de tra-

693



as between men and women. The elimination of
that provision had undoubtedly weakened the arti­
cle. It was important to recall that the vote had
been close; he regretted that the supporters of the
provision prohibiting discrimination as to sex had
not been more consistent in their effort to per­
suade the Committee. Despite the article's short-·
comings, however, his de1egation had been able to
vote for i1. Those who had opposed the provision
against discrimination might fmd it hard to allay
suspicions that they had done sa because they did
not wish to see such a right applied in colonial
countries.

Mr. CASSIN (France) said that those who had
voted against the inc1usion of a specifie prohibi­
tion against discrimination had not done so be­
cause they favoured the practice. He did not think
that it was wise to mention "age" because it might
interfere, for example, with the ability. of aState
to support the right of seniority in certain wage
agreements.

The greatest caution should be exercised about
making excessively detailed statements in what
was intended to be a general declaration of rights.
The declaration, however, should not be regarded
as a substitute for international conventions regu­
lating such matters as labour.

He had been very glad to vote for the Byelo­
russian amendment, which was a great improve~

ment on the compromise text. There lTIight be
sorne danger that it might appear to go too far;'
but French legislation, like the Belgian, had long
had a system of family allowances which were
paid without regard to the rate of wages, so that
there could be no fear that the provision would
infringe upon national sovereignty. He had voted
for the whole article as amended.

PROPOSED ARTICLE ON MEASURES OF IMPLEMEN­
TATION (E/800, page 12)

The CUAIRMAN said that the article on meas­
ures of implementation would not have been
placed before the CommiUee had not the French
and Cuban delegations submitted amendments
(A/C3/306, A/C31/306/Corr.1). Those amend­
ments indicated that the de1egations concerned
sought agreement on a new tex1. He therefore
called for general debate on those amendments.

Mr. CASSIN (France) recalled that the article
on the right of petition had been accepted at the
second session of the Commission on Human
Rights. 1 The French delegation had, however,
found that the text was too lengthy and had ac­
cepted the view that it should not be inserted in"
the. draft international dec1aration of human
rights.

. At the third session his delegation had come to
believe that that right could not be accepted before
the meas1;1res of implementation had been studied;
but it had never held the view that the right of
petition was in itself to be considered as a mea­
sure of implementation. The Commission had not

1 See Official ReCOl'ds of the Economie (md Social
Cmmcil, Third Year, Sixth Session, Supplement No. 1,
annex A, article 20.

vail. La suppression d'une telle disposition a,
sans nul doute, affaibli l'article. Il importe de se
rappeler que la décision a été prise à une faible
majorité et il est regrettable que les représen­
tants qui étaient en faveur d'une disposition
interdisant la discrimination fondée sur le sexe
n'aient pas persisté dans leurs efforts pour con­
vaincre la Commission. Cependant, la délégation
de l'URSS a voté pour l'article, en dépit des
imperfections qu'il contient. Ceux qui se sont
opposés à l'inc1usion d'une disposition inter­
disant la discrimination auront peut être du mal
à dissiper les soupçons provoqués par leur atti­
tude; ils ne tiennent pas, semble-t-il, à ce qu'une
telle disposition soit mise en vigueur dans les
territoires coloniaux.

M. CASSIN (France) dit que ceux qui ont voté
contre la disposition qui interdit expressément
la discrimination ne l'ont pas fait parce qu'ils
sont en faveur de cette pratique. M. Cassin
n'estime pas judicieux de mentionner l' "âge",
car on pourrait ainsi empêcher un Etat d'appli­
quer le principe de l'ancienneté dans certains
contrats relatifs aux salaires.

Il faut être très prudent lorsque l'on introduit
des éléments trop précis dans une déclaration
qui doit avoir une portée générale. Il ne faut
pas envisager une déclaration qui remplacerait
les conventions internationales relatives à des
questions comme celle de la main-d'œuvre.

M. Cassin a été très heureux de voter pour
l'an1el1dement de la RSS de Biélorussie qui amé·
liore considérablement le texte de compromis. On
pourrait peut-être craindre que cet amendement
n'aille trop loin, mais la législation de la France,
ainsi que celle de la Belgique, prévoit, depuis
longtemps déjà, un système d'allocations fami­
liales non liées au salaire; il n'est donc pas à
craindre que la disposition porte atteinte à la
souveraineté nationale. M. Cassin a voté pour
l'ensemble de l'article amendé.

PROJET n'ARTICLE RELATIF AUX MESURES n'APPLI­
CATION (E/800, page 12)

Le PRÉSIDENT déclare que la Commission
n'aurait pas été appelée à étudier l'article sllr
les mesures d'application, si les délégations de
la France et de Cuba n'avaient pas présenté des
amendements (A/C3/306). Ces amendements
montrent que ces délégations désirent que l'ac­
cord se fasse sur un nouveau texte. Le Président
déclare donc ouverte la discussion générale sur
ces amendemènts.

M. CASSIN (France) rappelle que l'article sur
le droit de pétition a été accepté à la deuxième
session de la Commission des droits de l'homme!.
Mais la délégation française, trouvant le texte
trop long, avait admis le point de vue selon
lequel il ne devait pas être inséré dans le projet
de déclaration internationale des droits de
l'homme.

Au cours de la troisième session, la délégation
française a estimé qu'il était impossible d'accepter
ce droit avant d'avoir étudié les mesures d'ap­
plication, mais elle n'a jamais considéré que le
droit de pétition devait être classé lui-même
parmi les mesures d'application. La Commission

'Voir les Procès-vel'bauw officiels d·lt COIJScii hOIIO­
11uque et social, troisième année, sixième session, SlIpplé­
ment Nol, annexe A, article 20.

thought it pl
rights withol

It was eVI
tian could l
statement of
recognized tl­
an appeal to
ties. The rigl
declarations
been the equ:
would. thereJ
nize the righ
the State of
which he resi

t on the interr
cate matter.
spirit of th
referred to t

The Unite
received petit
gans but fro
of those pet
but that wa~

principle. H<
which recogn
lcvel might
follow the p
which had rel
tories; but it
l'ight of pet
Territories.

Certainly 1
culties; then
sovereig-ntv a
Hons. In the
it was essent
petitions wQt
safegnard th2

Ml'. PÉRE2
guments of t
to a large dr
amcndment..
was a right il
plementation.
nized in the
many countri
declaration. 1
far as the F
to appeal to i

a right at tl
l'aise difficu11
part of the F
premature. 1
Cuban amen
critical times
ing. The con:
amendment r
thority now
which mig-ht
ventions betl
national hodi
more restrict
practîcal.

Objections
a right to 01

694



elle disposition a,
~. Il importe de se
prise à une faible
que les représen·
d'une disposition

ondée sur le sexe
; efforts pour con­
dant, la délégation
icle, en dépit des
Ceux qui se sont
disposition inter-

: peut être du mal
Iués par leur aUi·
le-t-il, à ce qu'une
vigueur dans les

ceux qui ont votê
rdit expressément
, fait parce qu'ils
:tique. M. Cassin
~ntionner l' "âge",
r un Etat d'appli­
.eté dans certains

sque l'on introduit
s une déclaration
léra1e. Il ne faut

qui remplacerait
s relatives à des
nain-d'œuvre.
ux de voter pour
élorussie qui amê­
de compromis. On
e cet amendement 1

tion de la France,
e, prévoit, depuis
l'allocations fami­
n'est donc pas à
Jrte atteinte à la
.ssin a voté pmu

MESURES D'APPLI­
ge 12)

~ la Commission
1dier l'article sur
es dé1ég;atioll.s de
: pas presente des
:es amendements

désirent qne l'ac- 1:.·,.~xte. Le Président
sion générale sur

e que l'article sur
)té à la deuxième
raits de l'homnte~.

trouvant le texte
int de vue selon
~ré dans le projet

des droits de fi
,ion, la délégation
Jossible d'accepter
'es mesures d'ap-
considéré que le
classé lui-même

l. La Commission

1 dll Cotlself écOIJG'
ème session, St/pp/l-

thought it poss!b1e t~ present. a full sta~e:nent of
rights without mc1udmg the nght to petition.

It was even questionable whether the declara­
tion cou1d be considered complete without the
statement of such a right. That right had been
recognized throughout history because it permiUed
an appea1 to the justice meted out by the authori­
ties. The right had been mentioned in an historical
declarations of the rights of man; it had always
been the equiva1ent of the right to justice itself. It
would, therefore, be impossible to refuse te recog­
nize the right to petition the public authorities of
the State of which a person was a national or in
which he resided. Admittedly, the right to petition
on the international 1eve1 was a much more deli­
cate matter. Tt was, however, consonant with the
spirit of the Charter where several Articles
referred to the protection of human rights.

The United Nations, moreover, had frequently
rec:eived petitions, not only from its subsidiary 01'­

gans but from individual Member States. Many
of those petitions had not yielded any results,
but that was no valid reason for rej ecting the
principle. He did not fail to see the difficulties
which recognition of this right on an international
level might cause. The United Nations should
follow the precedent of the League of Nations,
which had received petitions from mandated terri­
tories; hut it was open to question whether such
right of petition should be confined to Trust
Territories.

Certain1y there might be many practical diffi­
culties; there was the danger of infringing on
sovereig-nty and the risk of being flüoded by peti-'
tians. In the present state of the world, however,
it was essential that men should know that their
petitions wou1d receive a hearing. An article to
safeguard that right was needed in the declaration.1

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) said that the ar­
guments of the representative of France applied
to a large degree to the substance of the Cuban
amendment. He agreed that the right to petition
was a right in itself, not mere1y a measure of im­
plementation. That right had already been recog­
nized in the positive and constitutional law of
many countries. It should, therefore, appear in the
dec1aration. The Cuban amendment did not go so
far as the French; it did not include the right
to appeal to the United Nations. To declare such
a right at the present time would undoubtedly
raise difficulties in the international field. That
part of the French amendment was unfortunately
premature. The more general formulation in the
Cuhan amendment was more appropriate to the
critical times through which the world was pass­
ing. The competent authority to which the Cuban
amendment referred could be defined as any au­
thority now recognized and a11 those authorities
which might be recognized in the future by con­
ventions between the United Nations and inter­
national bodies. The Cuhan amendment was thus
more restricted than the French, but it was more
practicaL

Objections might be raised to the declaration of
a right to obtain prompt action on petitions. He

des droits de l'homme n'a pas cru pouvoir énu­
mérer tous les droits sans mentionner le droit
de pétition.

Il est permis de se demander si la déclaration
peut être considérée comme complète si ce droit
n'y figure pas; celui-ci a, de tout temps, été
reconnu, car il permet aux personnes lésées de
faire appel auprès des autorités publiques, contre
toute injustice. Ce droit a été mentionné dans
toutes les déclarations historiques des droits de
l'homme; il a toujours été synonyme du droit à
la justice. On ne saurait donc refuser de recon­
naître le droit d'adresser des pétitions aux
autorités publiques du pays où l'on réside, ou
dont on est ressortissant. Certes, le droit d'adres­
ser des pétitions sur le plan international pose
un problème beaucoup plus délicat. Il est ce­
pendant bien conforme à l'esprit de la Charte,
dont plusieurs Articles portent sur la protection
des droits de l'homme.

De plus, l'Organisation des Nations Unies "­
fréquemment reçu des pétitions, non seulement
de ses organes subsidiaires, mais encore de divers
Etats Membres. Un grand nombre de ces péti­
tions n'ont pas abouti, mais ce n'est pas· une
raison valable pour rej eter le principe. M. Cassin
est conscient des difficultés qui pourraient surgir,
si ce droit était reconnu sur le plan international.
L'Organisation des Nations Unies doit prendre
exemple sur le précédent de la Société des
Nations, qùi a reçu .des pétitions v.enant .des
territoires sous mandat, mais la questIOn qm se
pose est de savoir si ce droit de pétition doit
être réservé aux seuls territoires sous tutelle.

Certes, il y aura peut-être bi;n d~~ difficultés
d'ordre pratique! on risque .d empleter. su~" la
souveraineté nationale; on nsque ausSI d etre
inondé de pétitions. Mais il faut absolument,
dans l'état actuel du monde, que les hommes
sachent que leurs pétitions seront reçues et
étudiées. Un tel article s'impose dans la
déclaration.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) déclare que les
arguments du représentant de la France valent
également, dans l'ensemble, pour l'amendement
de Cuba. Il estime, lui aussi, que le droit de
pétition constitue bien un véritable droit et non
pas une mesure d'application. Ce droit a été
reconnu dans la constitution d'un grand nombre
de pays; il faut donc qu'il apparaisse dans la
déclaration. L'amendement de Cuba ne va pa.s
aussi loin que l'amendement de la France; Il
ne contient pas le droit ~e faire appel à l'Org?-­
nisation des Nations U11les. Accorder ce drOIt,
à l'époque actuelle, soulèverait .sans.aucun 90ute
des difficultés dans le doma1l1e mternatlOnal.
Cette partie de l'amendement de la France. e~t
donc prématurée, alors que la formule plus gene­
raIe employée dans l'amende~ent .de Cuba co~­
vient mieux aux heures critiques que connaIt
actuellement le monde. Les autorités compétentes
dont il est question dans l'amendement de Cuba
peuvent être définies comme étant toutes les
autorités actuellement reconnues et toutes celles
qui pourront à l'avenir être reconl11;es 'par des
conventions passées entre l'OrgamsatJon des
Nations Unies et les organismes internationaux.
L'amendement de Cuba a donc une portée plt;s
restreinte que l'amendement de la France, maIs
il est plus réaliste. -

Il se peut que l'on p;ése~te d~s obj ecti~n.s .en
ce qui concerne le drOIt d obtemr une deC1SlQn

695



696

would be prepared to withdraw that phrase, but
he felt bound .to point out that if action were not
prompt, there might be a danger that the whole
purpose of the article might be frustrated. He
would, however, accept any compromise which
might be suggested.

Ml'. CAMPOS ORTIZ (Mexico) appealed for
the greatest caution in considering the proposed
article. The limitation on the time for debate
might lead the Committee to take a hast:y decision
on an article which had not been consldered by
the Commission on Ruman Rights. No objection
could be raised to the argument of the representa- I

tive of France in so far as he had referred
to national authorities. Nearly alI constitutions
contained the right of petition.

The right to petition the United Nations, how­
ever, was a very different matter. In the present
stage of the international community its inclusion
in the declaration might not yet be opportune,
particularly because it might appear to set a form
of international jurisdiction above the sovereign
jurisdiction of States. The United Nations,
moreover, had no machinery to deal with petitions
from States which were not Members. The Secre­
tariat would have to create such machinery be­
cause it would be unthinkable that petitions
should remain completely unheeded, and this
would imply implementation. The creation of a'

supranational body would become necessary; but
that was contrary to Article 2 of the Charter. The
whole conception, indeed, was not in accordance
with the Charter, which referred only to the pro­
motion of respect for human rights but nowhere
made their protection obligatory. In present cir­
cumstances, that protection could only be a matter
for national legislation. If, as the representative
of France had argued, the right of petition was
not a measure of implementation but a right, the
United Nations wouId have to take action on that
right; and that in itself would calI for measures
of implementation. The greatest caution should
therefore be exercised about entrusting the
United Nations with the international protection
of such a right.

The CUAIRMAN reminded the representative of
Mexico that Article 56 of the Charter referred
explicitly to the pledge by alI Members to take
joint and separate action in co-operation with the
United Nations and Article 55, paragraph C re­
ferred to the promotion by the United Nations of
universal respect for, and observance of human
rights. Those phrases were repeated' in the
preamble to the dec1aration.

ML CAMPOS ORTIZ (Mexico) pointed out that
the Article qtlOted mentioned "respect for human
rights"; it did not mention "protection" of human
rights. The two ideas were entirely different.

.Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom), while appreci­
atmg the eloquent arguments advanced by the
representatives of France and Cuba, asked

whether it
articie. The
was intimai
tation and 1

. the third s
'1 Rights the

deferred ur
the measur
should abic
the q uestiOl
number of

If the ftl
ferred to if
right was CI

but the af'
Cuban repi
ecal stateme
tion of im
representati
aspects: the
thority and
tions. The
machinery
cognate pl'
from pena1t
\Vas fully es
Kingdom. :
French amI
of an indiv
of the Un
human righ

rapide sur les pétitions. Le représentant de Cuba
est disposé à retirer ce membre de phrase, mais
il tient à faire remarquer que, si la décision
n'est pas rapide, le but que se propose l'article
risque de ne pas être atteint. Il acceptera cepen­
dant tout compromis qu'on pourra lui suggérer.

M. CAMPOS ORTIZ (Mexique) demande instam­
ment aux membres de la Commission de faire
preuve d'une extrême prudence en étudiant ce
projet d'article. Le temps limité accordé à la
discussion pourrait amener la Commission à
prendre une décision précipitée sur un article qui
n'a pas été étudié par la Commission des droits
de l'homme. On ne peut trouver à redire aux
arguments du représentant de la France, dans
la mesure où il s'agit des autorités nationales.
En effet, presque toutes les constitutions ac- 1

cordent le droit de pétition.
Mais le droit d'adresser des pétitions à l'Orga­

nisation des Nations Unies pose un tout aulre
problème. Au stade actuel du développement de
la communauté internationale, il semble inop­
portun d'accorder un tel droit. On semblerait,
en effet, établir une sorte de juridiction interna­
tionale au-dessus de la juridication des Etats
souverains. De plus, l'Organisation des Nations
Unies ne possède pas d'organe qui puisse exami­
ner les pétitions émanant d'Etats non membrts
de l'Organisation. Il faudrait que le Secrétariat
crée un organe à cet effet, car l'on ne peut pas
admettre 'qu'il ne soit tenu aucun compte de ces
pétitions, et cela impliquerait des mesures d'appli­
cation. On en viendrait nécessairement à créer
un organisme supranational, ce qui est contraire
à l'Article 2 de la Charte. Toute cette conceplion
est en contradiction avec la Charte, qui se pro­
pose de faire respecter les droits de l'homme,
mais ne comprend aucune disposition rendant
obligatoire la protection de ces droits. Dam
les circonstances actuelles, c'est aux seules légis­
lations nationales qu'il appartient d'assurer celle
protection. Si, comme le représentant de Il
France l'a prétendu, le droit d'adresser des péti­
tiolls n'est pas une mesure d'application mais bien
un droit, l'Organisation des Nations Unies devra
prendre des mesures en ce qui concerne l'exer­
cice de ce droit, et cela exigera des mesures
d'application. La plus grande prudence s'impoSE,
lorsqu'il s'agit de charger l'Organisation ~es

Nations Unies de protéger, sur le plan internatm­
nal, l'exercice de ce droit.

Howevcr
Ihe Commii
considered
covenant, il
the Commi1
ings by adc
If the Frer
competent (
10 be set U1

The Cub
than the FI
authority"
a petition c
ion of th
amendment
of the matt

Le PRÉSIDENT rappelle au représentant du
Mexique que l'Article 56 de ]a Charte prévoit
explicitement que les Membres s'engagent à agi~,

tant conjointement que séparément, en coope­
ration avec l'Organisation des Nations Unies.
D'autre part, le paragraphe c de l'Article 55 pré­
voit que les Nations Unies favoriseront le respect
universel et effectif des droits de l'homme. Ces
dispositions sont répétées dans le préambule de
la déclaration.

M. CAMPOS ORTIZ (Mexique) rappelle que
dans l'article de la Charte cité figure l'expression
"respect des droits de l'homme" j il n'est p~s

question de la "protection" des droits de J'homme;
il s'agit là de deux idées complètement
différentes.

M. DAVIES (Royaume-Un}) de;nande si, malg~é
les arguments éloquents presentes par les repre­
sentants de la France et de Cuba, il n'est pas

The fur1
DY the Cul
difficulty. ]
10 talce PC(
individuals
sibility. Mc
gleaned fn
tions, if th
Committee
siderable 1

would be 1
man Righ
priate mal
covenant a

Mr. PA'
lies) expce



le représentant de Cuba
nembre de phrase, mais
uer que, si la décision
que se propose l'article
eint. Il acceptera cepen­
'on pourra lui suggérer.

:xique) demande instam.
la Commission de faire
rudence en étudiant ce
ps limité accordé à la
~ner la Commission à
:ipitée sur un article qui
. Commission des droits
t trouver à redire aux
mt de la France, dam
les autorités nationales.
s les constitutions ac- ,
)il.

~ des pétitions à l'Orga­
nes pose un tout autre
el du développement de
ionale, il semble itlop-
1 droit. On seml.llerail, '
~ de juridiction interna-

juridication des Etals
rganisation des Nations
rgane qui puisse exami­
t d'Etats non membres
drait que le Secrétariat
ct, car l'on ne peut pas
lU aUcun compte de ces
rait des mesures d'appli­
nécessairement à créer

1a1, ce qui est contraire
. Toute cette conception

la Charte, qui se pro·
les droits de l'homme,
lUe disposition rendanl

de ces droits. Dans
i, c'est aux seules légis­
lpartient d'assurer celle
le représentant de la
rait d'adresser des péli·
~ d'application mais bien
es Nations Unies devra
ce qui concerne l'cxer­
t exigera des mesures
.nde prudence s'impose,
rer l'Organisation des
-, sur le plan internatilr

e au représentant du
) de la Charte prévoit
1bres s'engagent à agir,
séparément, en coopé­
n des Nations Unies.
.e c de l'Article 55 pré·
: favoriseront le respeci
Iroits de l'homme. Ces

f:~:U:: P,::::"q: ,
ci té figure l'expression
homme"; il n'est pas
des droits de l'homme;

idées complètement

rni) demande si, malgré
résentés par .les repré·
de Cuba, il n'est pas

whether it was not premature to consider the
articie. The whole question of the right of petition
was intimately bound up with that of implemen­
tation and he would remind the Committee that at
the third session of the Commission on Human
Rights the consideration of that article had been
deferred until the Commission came to deal with
the measures of implementation. The Committee
should abide by that decision, the more sa as
the question of the right of petition involved a
number of difficulties.

If the fundamental and general right were re­
ferred to in the amendments submitted, then that
right was covered by article 17 of the declaration,
but the article as drafted by the French and
Cuban representatives went further .than a gen­
eral statement, and touched directly upon the ques­
tion of implementation. The latter had, as the
representative of Mexico had pointed out, two
aspects: the right ta petition a national public au­
thority and the right to petition the United Na­
tions. The later presupposed the existence of
machinery to deal with petitions and raised the
cognate problem of the petitioner's immttnity
from penalties and liabilities. The right of petition
was fully established and free1y used in the United
Kingdom. It was subject to no restriction. The
French amendment, however, restricted the right
of an individual ta petition the competent organs
of the United Nations to matters relating to
human rights.

However, as the subject had been discussed by
the Commission on Human Rights and would be
considered again in connexion with the draft
oovenant, it would not perhaps be opportune for
the Committee ta prejudge the Commission's find­
ings by adopting one or other of the amendments.
If the French amendment were adopted, then the
competent organs ta which it referred would have
to be set up.

The Cuban amendmcnt was broader in concept
than the French, since it referred to "a competent
authority" and allowed the individual to address'
a petition on any subject whatsoever. In the opin-.
ion of the United Kingdom de1egation, that
amendment was unnecessary, since the substance
of the matter was fully covered by article 17.

The fmther question of prompt action raised
by the Cuban amendment was also fraught with
difficulty. It was not always possible or desirable
ta take prompt action on petitions presented by
individuals or groups lacking a sense of respon­
sibility. Many examples of such petitions could be
gleaned from the experiencc of the United Na­
tions, if the subject were pmsued further in the
Committee, he feared that it would lead to con­
siderable controversy and he believed that it
would be preferable for the Commission on Hu­
man Rights ta consider the question of appro­
priate machinery in connexion with the draft
covenant and the measttres for its implementation.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Rcpub­
lies) expressed the opinion that the arguments put

prématuré d'examiner cet article. Toute la ques­
tion du droit de pétition est indissolublement liée
à la question des mesures d'application, et M.
Davies rappelle que la Commission des droits
de l'homme, lors de sa troisième session, a décidé
de différer l'examen de l'article jusqu'au moment
où elle examinerait les mesures d'application.
La Troisième Commission doit s'en tenir à cette
décision, et cela d'autant plus que la question
du droit de pétition soulève nombre de difficultés.

Si les amendements présentés avaient trait
au droit fondamental et général, on pourrait
dire que l'article 17 de la déclaration traite la
question. Mais le texte que les représentants
de la France et de Cuba proposent pour cet
article est plus qu'une déclaration d'ordre géné­
ral, car il touche directement à la question des
mesures d'application. Cette question, comme le
représentant du Mexique l'a signalé, met en jeu
deux droits distincts: droit d'adresser, sur le
plan national, des pétitions aux pouvoirs publics
et, d'autre part, droit d'adresser des pétitions à
l'Organisation des Nations Unies. Mais l'exer­
cice du second de ces droits présuppose l'exis­
tence d'un organisme chargé de recevoir ces
pétitions, et ceci pose la question connexe de
l'immunité du pétitionnaire en matière de pé­
nalités et de responsabilité. Le droit de pétition
est pleinement établi et librement exercé dans
le Royaume-Uni; il n'est sujet à aucune restric­
tion. Par contre, l'amendement de la France
limite le droit d'adresser des pétitions aux
organes compétents de l'Organisation des Nations
Unies aux questions relatives aux droits de
l'homme.

Etant donné que la question a été discutée
par la Commission des droits de l'homme et
qu'elle sera étudiée à nouveau lors de rexamen
du projet de pacte, il vaudrait peut-être mieux
que la Troisième Commission ne préjuge pas
les conclusions de la Commission des droits de
l'homme, en adoptant l'un ou l'autre des amende­
ments. Si l'on adoptait l'amendement de la
France, il faudrait alors créer les organismes
compétents qui y sont mentionnés.

L'amendement de Cuba a une portée plus
étendue que l'amendement de la France, car il
emploie l'expression "une autorité compétente"
et permet à l'individu d'adresser une pétition
portant sur n'importe quel sujet. Mais la déléga­
tion du Royaume-Uni ne trouve pas que cet
amendement soit nécessaire car l'article 17 pour­
voit pleinement à cette question.

L'amendement de Cuba soulève également une
autre difficulté, celle de la nécessité d'Une décision
rapide en matière de pétition. Il n'est pas tou­
jours possible, ni souhaitable, de donner une
suite rapide aux pétitions présentées par des
individus ou des groupements qui n'ont pas pleine­
ment le sens de la responsabilité. On peut citer
t111 grand nombre de pétitions ~e ce ge~re ad~es­
sées à l'Organisation des Nations UnIes. S~ la
Commission poursuit l'examen de cett~ questlOn,
on risque des controverses prolonge~s.et M.
Davies estime préférable que la CommlssJOn des
droits de l'homme examine la création d'un orga­
nisme approprié, lorsqu'eUe.ét,udie;a le projet
de pacte et les mesures destmees a en assurer
rapplication.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) juge convaincants les arguments des

697



forward by the representatives of Mexico and the
United Kingdom were convincing and that it was
untimely for the Committee ta ioterrupt its oon­
sideration of the declaration in order ta deal with
a specific question which referred to measures of
implementation and did not concem the text of
the declaration. He agreed that it would be pref­
erable for the Commission on Human Rights to
consider the matter further 'before it was sub­
mitted ta the General Assembly. The right of
petition could hardly be considered as a fun da­
mental right; it was closely bound up with the as­
pect of implementation, and should not figure in
the declaration itself.

The amendment touched upon two different
questions: the right to petition a national author­
ity and the right to petition the United Nations.
It would seem that the first provision constituted
an infringement of national competence and
touched upon the question of national sovereignty.
The right of petition was fully established in the
USSR, where machinery to deal with petitioners
and complaints existed on a national scale, but
that was a question of national law, and there was
no place for such a provision in the declaration.

As for the right ta petition the United Nations,
the French amendment envisaged the possibility
of aState being accused by one of its own citi­
zens and being obliged ta answer an indictment as
though before a court of law. There was nothing
in the Charter to warrant such a procedure,
which encroached upon the dignity of States and
gave rise ta very serious considerations.

He agrced that the first part of the French
amendment was fully covered by article 17 and
was therefore unnecessary; the second part was
also wholly ,unnecessary, and should be refcrred
to the Commission on Human Rights for con­
sideration. As the representative of the United
Kingdom had said, the Commission should be able
ta examine the matter without being bound by
any decisions taken or opinions expressed by the
Committee.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
pointed out that, at its third session, the Com­
mission on Human Rights had not examined the
text dealing with the right of petition. Tt had sub­
mitted the question ta the Sub-Commission on the
Prevention of Discrimination and the Protection
of Minorities, wh'ÜSe report had not been wholly
satisfactory and had led the Committee to post­

.. pone its own examination of the matter. Although
she did not consider that the right of petition con­
stituted implementation, it ccrtainly required im­
plerrientation. Tt was for that reason that the Com­
mission had decided ta consider the question when
it considered measures of implementation. The
Commission constant1y received petitions and ac­
knowledged them, but was unable to do more until
a decision had been taken on implementation.

She supported the proposaI made by the repre­
sentatives of Mexico, the United Kingdom, and
the USSR to refer the question back to the Com­
mission, although she fully understood the
feelings of the French and Cuban representatives.

représ~ntants du Mexique et du Royaume-Uni.
1,1 est Inopportun, que l~ Commission interrompe
l.examen .de .l~ declaratton, pour, traiter la ques­
tton parttcuhere des mesures d application, qui
n'a aucun rapport avec le texte de la déclaration.
Le représentant de l'URSS estime lui aussi
qu'il vaut mieux que la Commissio~ des droit~
de l'homme examine de plus près cette question
avant de la soumettre à l'Assemblée générale:
On peut difficilement concevoir le droit de péti­
tion comme un droit essentiel; il est étroitement
lié aux mesures d'application et ne devrait pas
figurer dans la déclaration elle-même.

L'amendement porte sur deux questions diffé­
rentes; le droit d'adresser des pétitions aux
autorités nationales et le droit d'adresser des
pétitions à l'Organisation des Nations Unies. Il
semble que la première disposition constitue
une atteinte à la compétence nationale et soulève
une question de souveraineté nationale. Le droit
de pétition est pleinement établi en URSS, où
il existe un organe, à l'échelle nationale, qui
s'occupe des pétitions et des réclamations, mais
c'est là une question de droit national, qui n'a
pas de place dans la déclaration.

En ce qtÙ concerne le droit de pétition à
l'Organisation des Nations Unies, l'amendement
de la France envisage le cas d'un Etat qui se
trouverait accusé par un de ses nationaux et
qui devrait répondre à une accusation, comme
s'il se trouvait devant un tribunal. Rien dans la
Charte ne justifie une telle procédure qui porte
atteinte à la dignité des Etats et pose des pro­
blèmes très graves.

M. Pavlov estime, lui aussi, que l'article 17
rend inutile la première partie de l'amendement
de la France; la seconde partie est également
inutile et devrait être renvoyée à la Commission
des droits de l'homme. Comme l'a dit le repré­
sentant du Royaume-Uni, cette Commission de­
vrait pouvoir examiner la question sans se
trouver liée d'avance par des décisions ou des
avis de la Troisième Commission.

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amérique) fait
remarquer que, au cours de sa troisième session,
la Commission des droits de l'homme n'a pas
examiné le texte relatif au droit de pétition, Elle
a renvoyé cette question à la Sous-Commission
de la lutte contre les mesures discriminatoires
et de la protection des minorités. Le rapport de
cette dernière n'a pas donné entière satisfactioll
et la Troisième Commission a, de son côte,
ajourné le débat sur cette question. Mme
Roosevelt ne considère pas que le droit de péti­
tion fasse partie des mesures d'application, mais
elle estime que ce droit réclame des mesures
d'application. C'est pourquoi la Commission des
droits de l'homme a décidé d'examiner cette
question lors de l'étude des mesures d'applicatiol1.
La Commission reçoit constamment des pétitions
et en accuse réception; mais elle ne peut. pas
faire plus jusqu'à ce que l'on prenne une déclSloll
sur les mesures d'application.

Mme Roosevelt est en faveur de la proposition
soumise par les représentants du Mexique, du
Royaume-Uni et de l'URSS, tendant à renvoyer
cette question à la Commission des' droits de
l'homme. Mais elle comprend parfaitement les
mobiles qui inspirent les représentants de la
France et de Cuba.

Ml'. CARRERA ANDR<
that it was essential for
cause of the United Na
to a right which was <

human rights. If the ri
respected and no campe
Ihe dedaration would 1

logical manifesto. It wa
international plane a rig
part of democratic faith
in the declaration. He v
hensions should have be

! ied and that argument
r-arrow nationalis111, sho
Ail States Members of
mtercd into an associa
common flag for the sak
mittee to reject that al
rmdering the declaratioI
tool in the hands of the
afilcre ornament of intt

He failed ta understa
Ihe representative of th

, licularly in view of the j

lion was sa firmly est.
IVhy should that concep
new charter fûr which III

i of two wars?
He must remind tht

United States and the L
~ad abanclaned the c(
wvereignties in arder 1
tiGns. Considerations of
~lace, and he would ur~
(Gr the article.

Mr. DEHOUSSE (Be
lmendments submitted 1
France and Cuba were c
l'or the futUre of human
Ihe reasons given for th
hm representatives ane
that the United Nations
il they were not called l
munications were dealt 'i

Gul, none the less, shc
Idt to address themse
organization.

The representative of
the paradox by which 1
tories included in the TI
right to petition the Tru
the citizens of the admit

j possess that right.

, The Commit tee woulli
a Yugoslav proposai th
be extended ta Trust 1
Governing Territaries. ]
a positive attitude in th
ihe right of petition ,
Trusteeship System ane
and desirable its extensi

The objections relatil
the United Nations in th

698



~ et du Royaume-Uni.
:ommission interrompe
l, pour traiter la ques· 11,.

ures d'application, qui
texte de la déclaration. 1
~SS e~ti~ne, lui aussi, 1
~ommlsslon des droits 1
lus près cette question, 1

l'Assemblée générale.
:::evoir le droit de péti­
ltiel; il est étroitement
tion et ne devrai t pas
elle-même.

~ deux questions diffé­
el' des pétitions aux

droit d'adresser des
des Nations Unies. Il
disposition constitue

ce nationale et soulève
~té nationale. Le droit
: établi en URSS, où
'échelle nationale, qui
ies réclamations, mais
iroit national, qui n'a
~ation.

~ droit de pétition à
3 Unies, l'amendement
cas d'tm Etat qui se
de ses nationaux et

ne accusation, comme
tribunal. Rien dans la
e procédure qui porte
~tats et pose des pro·

aussi, que l'article 17
artie de l'amendement

partie est également
oyée à la Commission
Imme l'a dit le repré­
cette Commission de­
la question sans se
des décisions ou des

mission.

:;nis d'Amérique) fait
~ sa troisième ses sion,
de l'homme n'a pas

droit de pélition. Elle
la Sous-Commission

mres discriminatoires
.orités. Le rapport de
lé entière satisfaction
ion a, de son côté,
ette question. Mme
que le droit de péti­

'es d'application, mais
réclame des mesures
Ji la Commission des
idé d'examiner celte
mesures d'application.
:amment des pétitions
lais elle ne peut pas
n prenne une décision
Jn.
reur de la proposition
nts du Mexique, du
;, tendant à renvoyer
ission des' droits de
:nd parfaitement les
représentants de la

Mr. CARRERA ANDRADE (Ecuador) believed
that it was essential for the advancement of the
cause of the United Nations to give recognition
to a right which was an essential corollary of
human rights. If the right of petition were not
respected and no competent organs were set up,
the declaration would merely become an ideo­
logical manifesto. 1t was essential to raise to an
international plane a right which was an integral
part of democratic faith. It certainly had a place
in the declaration. He was surprised that appre­
hensions should have been expressed on the sub­
ject and that arguments, tinged by feelings of
narrow nationalisl11, should have becn advanced.
Ail States Members of the United Nations had
entered into an association and had accepted a
common flag for the sake of peace. For the Com­
mittee ta reject that article was tantamount to
renderillg the declaration ineffective ; it must be a
tool in the hands of the man in the street and not
a mere ornament of international law.

He failed ta understand the attitude taken by
t?e repr~sen~ative of the United Kingdom, par­
t~cularly m Vlew of the fact that the right of peti­
tIon was so firmly established in that cOlmtry.
\Vhy should that concept not be acceptable in the
new charter for which mankind had paid the price
of two wars?
~e must remind the represe~tatives of the

Umted States and the USSR that their countries
had abandoned the concept of narrow local
s~lVel'eignti~s in .order ta build up vast federa­
tIans. ConsIderatIOns of savereignty were out of
place, and he would urge the Committee to vote
for the article.

Ml'. DEHaussE (Belgium) agreed that the
amendments submitted bv the representatives of
France and Cuba were of the greatest importance
for the future of Imman rights. He fully endorsed
the reasons given for their amendments by those
two representatives and would stress the point
that the United Nations did receive petitions even
if they were not caUed by that name. Those' com­
munications were dealt with in a restrictive sense,
but, none the less, showed the need that men
felt to address themselves to an international
organization.

The representative of France had clearly stated
the paraelox by which the inhabitants of Terri­
tc;ries included in the Trusteeship System had the
nght to petition the Trusteeship Couneil, whereas
the citizens of the administering countries did not
possess that right. '

The Committee would shortly have to examine
a Yugoslav proposaI that the declaration should
he extended to Trust Territories and Non-Self­
Governing Territories. His delegation wouId take
a positive attitude in the matter; it approved of
the right of petition as established ltnder the
Trusteeship System and considered as necessary
and desirable its extension to a11 persons.

The objections relating ta the competence of
the United Nations in the matter were unfounded,

M. CARRERA ANDRADE (Equateur) estime que,
si l'on entend servir la cause des Nations Unies,
il es t indispensable de reconnaître lm droit qui
est un corollaire essentiel des droits de l'homme.
Si l'on ne respecte pas le droit de pétition et si
l'on ne crée aucun organisme habilité à recevoir
des pétitions, la déclaration ne sera rien de plus
qu'un manifeste purement théorique. Il est indis­
pensable de, consacrer sur le plan international
Un droit qui est inséparable de la profession de
foi démocratique. Ce droit est sans aucun doute
à sa place dans le texte de la déclaration. Le
représentant de l'Equateur s'étonne des appré­
hensions que l'on a manifestées à ce sujet, ainsi
que des arguments, teintés de nationalisme étroit,
que l'on a avancés. Les Etats Membres de l'Orga­
nisation des Nations Unies, sans exception, se
sont associés et ont adopté un drapeau commun
afin de servir la cause de la paix. En rejetant
cet article, la Commission priverait la déclaration
de toute portée réelle. La déclaration doit être
un instrument à l'usage du citoyen moyen et non
pas seulement un ornement du droit international.

M. Carrera Andrade ne comprend pas l'attitude
du représentant du Royaume-Uni, et cela
d'autant moins que le droit de pétition est si
fermement établi dans son pays. Pourquoi cette
notion n'aurait-elle pas sa place dans la nouvelle
charte pour laquelle l'humanité a déjà payé le
tribut de deux guerres?

L'orateur croit devoir rappeler à la représen­
tante des Etats-Unis et au représentant de
l'URSS que leurs deux pays ont abandonné la
notion des souverainetés locales étroites afin de
mettre sur pied de vastes fédérations. La consi­
dération de souveraineté ne doit pas entrer en
ligne de compte. Le représentant de l'Equateur
demande à la Commission d'approuver cet
article.

M. DEI-IOUSSE (Belgique) pense que les amen­
dements proposés par les représentants. de la
France et de Cuba sont de la plus haute llnpor­
tance pour l'avenir des droits de l'homme.
Approuvant sans réserve les arguments que ces
deux représentants ont avancés à l'appui de leu:s
amendements il fait observer que, en fmt,
l'Organisatio~ des Nations Unies reçoit des péti­
tions même si on ne les désigne pas sous ce
nom.' Bien que l'on ne donne pas à ces communi­
cations une suite officielle, elles n'en prouvent
pas moins que les hommes. re~sen~ent le )Jesoin
de s'adresser à une orgamsahon mternatlOnale.

Le représentant de la Fra~ce ~ mis en év~dence
la .situation paradoxale qll1 eXIste du faIt ~ue
les habitants des territoires placés sous le régime
du tutelle ont le droit d'adresser des pétitions
au Conseil de tutelle, tandis que les citoyens
des pays chargés d'administration ne possèdent
pas ce droit.

M. Dehousse rappelle à la Commission q~'~lle
aura à examiner prochainement une propositIOn
de la Yougoslavie visant à étendre la portée de
la déclaration aux Territoires sous tutelle et aux
territoires non autonomes. La délégation de la
Belgique appu~era cet~~ 'propositio~. Elle est en
faveur du drOit de petitIOn tel qu Il est reconnu
dans le régime de tutelle et elle croit qu'il est
nécessaire et opportun de l'accorder à tous les
hommes.

Les objections porta.nt sur l.a compétence.,de
l'Organisation des NatIons U11les en la matIere

699



and he could not but agree with the reference
made by the Chairman to Article 56 of the
Charter.

Moreover paragraph (c) of Article 55 ex­
plicitly referred ta "universal respect for, and
observance of, human rights and fUlldamental
freedoms ..."

The point raised in regard to national sover­
eignty was always raised in international law by
those who took a reactionary attitude. He would
hazard the prophecy that if that objection were
raised at every stage of its work, the United
Nations would in due course be destroyed.

He agreed, however, with those representatives
who had proposed that the question should be re­
ferred back to the Commission on Human Rights~

He believed that the right of petition should be
dealt with in the covenant, since the declaratiorr
was not legally binding. The United Nations was
not yet equipped to deal with petitions. The best
way of settlïng the matter was, as the Belgian
delegation had always maintained, by means of
an international convention.

The meeting rose at Il p.m.

ffiJNDRED AND FIFI'Y·NINTH
MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Friday, 26 November 1948, at 10.30 a.m.

Chairman,' Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

87. Draft international declaration of
human rights CE/800) (continued)

PROPOSED ARTICLE ON MEASURES OF IMPLEMENTA­
TION (E/80a, page 12) (continued)

Mr. INSFRAN (Paraguay) agreed with the
views expressed at the previous meeting by the
Mexican representative. His delegation fully sup­
ported the principle of the right of petition at the
national level, for that right was a provision of
the Constitution of Paraguay. To establish the
right of petition at an international leve1, how­
ever, by afiirming the right of individuals to peti­
tion the United Nations, would constitute an in­
terference in the sovereignty of States, and his
delegation could not accept that. Even if, as the
representative of Ecuador had stated, the aboli­
tion of national frontiers was a legitimate and
noble aspiration, it was not one that could be
realized as things were at present, and any mea­
sures that clid not respect the national sovereignty
of States would be out of place.

Mr.CoRoMINAS (Argentina) stated that at the
Bogota Conference his delegation had approved
the drafting of an article ml the right of petition,
worded as follows:

"Everyone has the right, either individually or
in association with others, to submit petitions or
communications to any competent authority, for

manquent de fondement. M. Dehousse ne partage
pas le point de vue du Président en ce qui
concerne l'Article 56 de la Charte.

. D'ailleurs, le paragraphe c de l'Article 55 men­
tIonne explicitement '''le respect universel et
effectif des droits de l'homme et des libertés
fondamentales".

Pour ce qui est de la souveraineté nationale
ce. sont i?va~'iable:nent ceUx qui prennent un~
attttude reactlOnnalre dans les questions de droit
international qui l'invoquent. Le représentant de
la B.elgiqt~e ?'hésite pas à présager que, si l'on
contmue a mvoquer la souveraineté nationale
chaque fois que l'Organisation des Nations Unies
fait un pas en avant dans ses travaux, cc sera
la fin de cette Organisation.

M. Dehousse se range toutefois à l'avis de
ceux qui ont proposé de renvoyer cette question
à la Commission des droits de l'homme. Il estime
que le droit de pétition doit figurer dans le pacte
car la déclaration ne crée pas d'obligation juri~
dique. L'Organisation des Nations Unies n'est
pas encore organisée en vue de recevoir des
pétitions. La délégation de la Belgique a toujours
soutenu que la meilleure façon de traiter cette
question serait d'établir une convention inter­
nationale.

La séance est levée à 23 heures.

CENT CINQUANTE-NEUVIEME
SEANCE

Tentte au Palais de Cha:illot, Par/:s,
le vendredi 26 novembre 1948, à 10 h. 30.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

87. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme CE/BOO)
(suite)

PROJET n'ARTICLE RELATIF AUX MESURES n'APPLI­
CATION (E/800, page 12) (suite)

M.INSFRAN (Paraguay) s'associe aux: observa­
tions présentées par le représentant du Mexique
au cours de la séance précédente. Sa délégation
appuie entièrement le principe du droit de péti­
tion sur le plan national, car ce droit est inscrit
dans la Constitution du Paraguay. Mais consa­
crer le droi t de pétition sur le plan international,
en affirmant le droit des individus d'adresser
des pétitions à l'Organisation des Nations Unies,
serait porter atteinte à la souveraineté des Etats,
et la délégation du Paraguay ne peut accepter
cela. Même si la suppression des frontières natio­
nales est une aspiration légitime et élevée, comme
l'a déclaré le représentant de l'Equateur, dans
l'état actuel des choses, cette idée ne correspond
pas à la réalité et toute mesure qui ne respec­
terait pas la souveraineté nationale des Etats
serait inopportune.

M. COROMINAS (Argentine) précise que, à la
conférence de Bogota, sa délégation a approuvé
la rédaction d'un article relatif au droit de péti·
tion, ainsi conçu:

"Toute personne a le droit d'adresser, seule
ou conjointement avec d'autres personnes, de!
pétitions ou des communications à toutes les

reasons of either genet
the right ta obtain pro

That right was also
lion of Argentina. His
ported the Cuban a
which was based on tl
because he thought the
exercised within the lil

The world situation
vanced to permit of thl
of national sovereign1
Charter. The Argentin1

with the principles of
States and of non-intet
country should remair:
destinies.

Mr. Corominas drew
to the provisions of Ar
Charter, concerning rr
tially within the domes
In his opinion petitior
that jurisdiction; the C
attempt ta find a formt
provisions into accour
presentation of petitiol
!hould be sub j ect to the

The French amendl
Corr.l) was actuated l

, national system for the
should certainly be esté
Argentina was not opp
studied thoroughly, but
able at that stage of th
mittee ta undertake suc
the question should be
mission on Ruman 1
Cuban amendment (A
the bill of human right
by specifying which
international organs.

Mr. WATT (Australi
tions raised ta the artic
MO kinds.

There were practical
tions pointed out that·
petent to deal with
thought it preferable t
the dedaration, but in 1

10 a certain extent tho

The other objectio
character. On that pair
wholeheartedly suppor
Belgian representativ
thought it might be a
arguments which had 1
Dehotlsse's statement.
de 56 of the Charter, v
bers pledge themselve!
action . . . for the ae
set forth in Article 55'
action. Article 55 of t
"The United Nations
was therefore not the
competence and even t

700




